



DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
187-A OLD CHURCHMANS ROAD
NEW CASTLE, DE 19720
(302) 395-5700

December 12, 2024

Bryan A. Ashby
Program Manager
DNREC - Surface Water Discharges Section
89 Kings Highway
Dover, DE 19901

RE: Port St. Georges – NCC Application Number: 2019-0812-S - DNREC Permit

Dear Mr. Ashby,

Enclosed for your review and approval is one (1) set of sanitary sewer construction plans for the above noted project and a check in the amount of \$825.00 for the review fee. Please issue a Wastewater Facilities Construction Permit for this project.

The proposed sanitary sewer system will be publicly owned and maintained discharging an average flow of 197,322 GPD into the Central Core Sewer Basin, which ultimately discharges to the Water Farm 1 Treatment Plant. After our review of the proposed sanitary sewer flow and the downstream capacity in the County sanitary sewer system, we have concluded that sanitary sewer capacity is available for the proposed project.

The sanitary sewer construction plans were reviewed in accordance with Department of Public Works Policy 7, applicable sections of New Castle County Code and other standards of design. You may contact Bryan Ammermon at (302) 395-5742 if you have any questions regarding the content of this letter.

Respectfully yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Harry Ryan".

Harry Ryan, P.E.
Chief of Project Management

CC: Duffield Associates
File

